
 
 
 
 
 

  BID ADDENDUM NO. 1 
August 17, 2020 

 

 
 

Town of Mansfield, Connecticut 
Gateway Signage Structural Engineering and Fabrication 

 

 
TO: Prospective Bid Proposers: 

This Addendum forms part of the “Request for Proposal – Gateway Signage Structural Engineering 
and Fabrication” and modifies or clarifies the original “Request for Proposal – Gateway Signage 
Structural Engineering and Fabrication” for this project dated August 21, 2020.  Prospective Bid 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the addendum and submit with their bid.  Failure to do so 
may subject the Bid Proposers to disqualification. 

 
Questions: 
The following are questions that were received from potential bidders with the following answer provided 
in bold italics below: 
 
Q1: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
A1: No, not at this time. 
 
Q2: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents 

concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
A2: All details are stated in the RFP. 
 
Q3: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com? 
A3: No this bid was not posted on that website. 
 
Q4: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
A4: This was posted on the CTDAS website and Bonfire platform. 
 
Q5: Has the Town received DOT approval to install these signs without breakaway capability? 
A5: These are being located outside of the clear-zone and DOT is currently reviewing. 
 
Q6: Can you tell me if any certifications or licenses are required for out of state contractors? 
A6: There are no certifications or licenses required for out of state contractors. 
 
Q7: Do you have any details you can provide for the size of sign B? 
A7: The desired dimensions for sign B are 8 feet by 10 feet by 2 feet.  
 
 
This addendum must be signed and returned with your Bid. 
 
 
              
Authorized Signature of Bidder     Company Name 

End of Addendum No. 1 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/

